

CONTACT

- +880 1650179871
- https://suranjon.com/
- Aligram, Gobindaganj, Gaibandha

SKILLS

- WORDPRESS
- HTML
- CSS
- SEO

LANGUAGES

- Bangla (Fluent)
- English (Fluent)
- German (Conversational)
- Hindi (Conversational)

SURANJON DEBNATH

WORDPRESS WEB DESIGNER



ABOUT

I am WordPress web designer. I am working as a "Top Rated" freelancer on Upwork marketplace as a Wordpress Designer/Elementor Designer. With over 5 years of experience, i have helped clients from various industries achieve outstanding results. I have also good knowledge & experience in woocommerce & ACF. So, i can give you best looking website for your business.



WORK EXPERIENCE

Greentech Pen IT Institute

2017 - 2018

Web Designer

 Working as a web designer at Greentech Pen IT Institute was a dynamic and rewarding experience. My experience as a web designer at Greentech Pen IT Institute was enriching and fulfilling. It provided me with valuable opportunities to hone my design skills, collaborate with clients and colleagues, and contribute to impactful projects in the field of web design and development.

B2B Lead Zone

2018 - 2019

WordPress Web Designer

 My experience at B2B Lead Ltd as a web designer has been enriching and fulfilling. Working within a dynamic and forward-thinking team, I've had the opportunity to leverage my skills and creativity to develop compelling and effective websites for our B2B clients.



Dhaka

EDUCATION

Master's of Science (MS), Mathematics Government Azizul Haque College, Bogra	2020 - 2021
Bachelor of Science (BS), Mathematic Government Azizul Haque College, Bogra	2016 - 2020
Freelancing with WordPress Greentech Pen IT Institute, Ishwardi, Pabna	2023 - 2024
Advanced Certificate Course in Computer Technology	2023

Cybertech Computer Prosikkon Kendro, Bogra Under Bangladesh Technical Education Board,